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Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 11:50 AM

From: Sumita Mukhoty
To: Mikelle Morra
Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: Certifications for PAETEC and McLeodUSA

Importance: High

Attachments: PHC McLeod Certs.pdf

Mikelle — Please upload this to IBFS File ITC-T/C-20071005-00415. Thanks. Sumita

From: Nicholas Degani

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 11:29 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: Certifications for PAETEC and McLeodUSA

Importance: High

From: Chiu, Grace R. [mailto:GRChiu@Venable.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 10:41 AM

To: Nicholas Degani

Subject: Certifications for PAETEC and McLeodUSA

Importance: High

Nicholas,

A soft copy of the application does not appear to be available yet in IBFS. I've therefore attached a pdf file of the
certifications of PAETEC Holding Corp. and McLeodUSA Incorporated, which are attached to the combined domestic
Section 214 application and international section 214 application. (The language used in these certifications is identical to
that used in hundreds of certifications we've filed at the FCC.) Please let me know if you have any further questions.

| will get back to you on the HSR question and also advise when the S-4 is filed.

Kind regards,
Grace

<<PHC McLeod Certs.pdf>>

Grace R. Chiu

Venable LLP

575 7th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1601
Direct Tel: (202) 344-8220
Main: (202) 344-4000

Fax: (202) 344-8300

email: grehiu@venable.com
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U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,

and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under th
Code or by any other applicable tax authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or

recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We provide this
disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of

professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as t

form and substance.
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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